
   

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Via Email  
 
September 20, 2019 
 
Crescent Point Energy Corp. Alberta Energy Regulator 

Reclamation Programs Group 
 
Attention: Mike Peacock 

 
Attention: Sean Sexton, Counsel 

 
 

Dear Sirs: 

 
RE:  Request for Regulatory Appeal by Crescent Point Energy Corp. (Crescent Point) 
 Reclamations Program Group (RPG) Cancelled Reclamation Certificate No. 157773 
 Location: 05-14-062-08 W6M 
 Regulatory Appeal No. 1922187 
 
The Alberta Energy Regulator (AER) acknowledges receipt of correspondence from Crescent Point dated 
September 20, 2019, confirming withdrawal of the above noted request for regulatory appeal. 
 
As a result, the request for regulatory appeal is discontinued and the AER has closed its file in relation to 
this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
<original signed by> 
 
Aimée Hockenhull 
Regulatory Appeals Coordinator 
 
 
Cc:  Deanna Colley, AER RPG 

Lisa Popek, Ecoventure Inc. 
 


